From: .box.assetprotection

To: Planning Services

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Subject FUL/2024/0022 Land between the A1270 Broadland Northway near Ringland and
the A47 near Honningham

Date: 03 July 2024 11:38:50

WARNING: External email, think before you click!

Good morning Planning Services,

Thank you for your email.

Regarding planning application FUL/2024/0022, there are no National Grid Electricity
Transmission assets affected in this area.

If you would like to view if there are any other affected assets in this area, please raise an
enquiry with www.lIsbud.co.uk. Additionally, if the location or works type changes, please raise
an enquiry.

Please note this response is only in reference to National Grid Electricity Transmission assets
only. National Grid Electricity Distribution (formerly WPD) and National Gas Transmission
(formerly National Grid Gas) should be consulted separately where required.

Kind regards,

NGET Asset Protection Team

From: laning Services I

Sent: 12 June 2024 17:02
To: .box.assetprotection <assetprotection@nationalgrid.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Subject FUL/2024/0022 Land between the A1270 Broadland Northway near
Ringland and the A47 near Honningham
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this
email is malicious, please use the 'Report Phish' button.

Please see attached letter. Kind regards. on behalf of the Head of Planning Please reply to:

To see our email disclaimer click here http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s)
only. The content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the
e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance
on this transmission.

Y ou may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts
Page (accessed by clicking on the appropriate link)

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any
documents from this transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any
liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for



operational reasons or lawful business practices.

For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid
group please use the attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-
us/corporate-registrations





